ugmissior No-BF

Noeleen Keavey

From: McDonnell, Liz <Liz.McDonneII@agricuIture;gov.ie>

Sent: 18 March 2015 14:23
To: : Noeleen Keavey '
Subject: P0738-03 Shell E&P Ireland Limited, Bellanaboy Bridge Gas Terminal, Bellanaboy Bridge,

Bellagelly South, County Mayo

Noeleen,

I refer to your recent correspondence in relation to the above. At this time the Department of Agriculture, Food and
the Marine has no submissions or observations to make in regard to same. '

Regards
l’a’;
' ’ e —— e s
Liz McDonnell ' Envi I'Onment;;] MM“'{
Climate Change and Bioenergy Division S : Protection Agency

Pavallion A : .
Gratt%in Business Park ' ‘ 18 MAR 2015
Portlaosie '

Co. Laois
057 8689915
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The information contained in this email and in any attachments is confidential ang/ﬁg}éignated solely for the attention and use of the intended recipient(s).
This information may be subject to legal and professional privilege. If you are 5& &\intended recipient of this email, you must not use, disclose, copy,
distribute or retain this message or any part of it. If you have received this ik@’error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of this

email from your computer system(s). éj\\o Qé
N
An Roinn Talmhaiochta, Bia agus Mara .(\"5{(\\0
\\ '\%

. . 7. K\ R o . .
Ta an t-eolais san riomhphost seo, agus in aon ceanglain leis, féo @anbhleld agus faoi rin agus le h-aghaigh an seolai amhain. D'fhéadfadh abhar an
seoladh seo bheith faoi phribhiéid profisiinta no dlithidil. Mura tusa an seolai a bhi beartaithe leis an riomhphost seo a fhail, té cosc air, nd aon chuid de, a
Usaid, a chdipeal, no a scaoileadh. Ma thainig sé chugat digg&@" dearmad, téigh i dteagmhail leis an seoltéir agus scrios an t-abhar 6 do riomhaire le do
thoil.
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